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RE: Replacement Jet Ski for Beach Patrol
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Hi Mick,
Thanks for your concurrence.

We will trade it in after we receive the new equipment and then this will become income for the service, but | would suspect this to be of litte value.
Many Thanks,

Kieran Gharles, BA Hons, MCIMSPA
Head of Sport and Leisure

From: Clir. Mick Barry <cllc mbarry@tendringde gov.uk>
Sent: 26 lune 2025 14:25

To: Kieran Charles <kcharles@tendringdc.gov.uk>; Clir. Adrian Smith <clirasmith@tendringdc.gov.uk>

Cc: Lee Heley Y i gov.uk>; Michael Carran it gov.uk>; Liam Noah @ ingdc. gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Replacement Jet Ski for Beach Patrol

Hi Kieran
It seems as though even jet skis have a shelf life and given the age of the one we are using | am happy to endorse the cost of this replacement. | assume the old one will be of little o no exchange value?

Kind Regards
Mick

Cllr Mick Barey
Pontflia Holder - Leisure & Public Realm
Tenilring District Council

Independent -Brightlingsea Ward
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From: Kieran Charles <kcharles@tendringde gov uk>
Sent: 26 June 2025 11:25
To: Clir. Mick Barry <clltmbarry@tendringdc.gov.uk>; Clir. Adrian Smith <cllzasmith@tendringde. gov.uk>
Cc: Lee Heley <lh gov.uk>; Michael Carran gov.uk>; Liam Noah <Inoah@tendringde. gov. uk>
Subject: Replacement Jet Ski for Beach Patrol
Importance: High
Dear Councillor Barry and Councillor Smith,
| hope this message finds you both in good spirits. | am writing to provide a brief overview of the replacement Jet Ski and to outline the steps | am taking as the responsible officer.
Due to the age (2012) and condition of the jet skis, repair costs have increased significantly. The heightened frequency of repairs required throughout the season has resulted In extended periods of non-operation during the previous
season. As such, this situation may lead to delayed response times to incidents along the sealront, potentially causing reputational damage to Tendring District Council, particularly if an incident results in loss of life while we are
operational.
Therefore, the officer decision reads as follows:

a) To procure a Jet Ski Seadoo GTI SE 170 from Offshore Performance / Salterns at a cost of £11,782. This acquisition is intended to replace an aging jet ski following a completed request for quote procurement exercise.

b) To enter into a contract with Offshore Performance / Salterns under a PO purchase

©) Tofund this purchase from the revenue budget for the 2025/28 revenue budget code 5164/6045, as agreed as part of the budget-setting process by Full Council in February 2025 as part of the General Fund budget (General

Fund Budget and Councll Tax report — 2025/26).
This Initiative Is being undertaken under delegated authority as outlined in the officer decision, and in consultation with you both. The decision has been formally recorded and will be published In line with transparency requirements.
Please let me know If you would like to discuss any aspect of this decision or require additional information.
Many Thanks,
Kieran Charles, BA Hons, MCIMSPA
Head of Sport and Leisure
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